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Competitive intelligence tools – public data sources 

intelligence@aqute.com 
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Annual reports and earnings calls

Name URL Description Geography

African Financials https://www.africanfinancials.com Annual reports Africa

The Public Register https://www.prars.com Annual reports US

Yahoo! Finance Earnings Calls https://biz.yahoo.com/research/earncal/today.html Earnings calls US

Seeking Alpha Earnings Calls Transcripts https://seekingalpha.com/tag/transcripts Earnings calls transcripts US

EDGAR Full-Text Search https://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html SEC filings US

Investor Network https://www.investornetwork.com/ Earnings calls WW

Annual Reports https://www.annualreports.com Annual reports WW

Public Register Annual Reports https://www.annualreportservice.com Annual reports WW

Yahoo! Finance Conference Calls https://biz.yahoo.com/cc/ Conference calls WW

http://www.africanfinancials.com/
http://www.prars.com/
http://biz.yahoo.com/research/earncal/today.html
http://seekingalpha.com/tag/transcripts
https://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html
http://www.annualreports.com/
http://www.annualreportservice.com/
http://biz.yahoo.com/cc/
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Company profiles

Name URL Description Geography

Companies Register – AU https://asic.gov.au/online-services/search-asics-registers/#companies Company registrations and filings AU

Companies Register – CA https://www.ic.gc.ca/app/ccc/srch/cccSrch.do?lang=eng&prtl=1&tagid=&profileId=&rstBtn.x=b Company registrations and filings CA

SEDAR https://www.sedar.com Filings for listed companies CA

Companies Register – DE https://www.handelsregister.de Company registrations and filings DE

Companies Register – DE https://www.unternehmensregister.de Company registrations and filings DE

Companies Register – ES https://www.rmc.es/Home.aspx?lang=en Company registrations and filings ES

Companies Register – ES https://www.registradores.org Company registrations and filings ES

Companies Register – FR https://www.infogreffe.fr/infogreffe/index.jsp Company registrations and filings FR

Companies Register – HK https://www.icris.cr.gov.hk/csci/ Company registrations and filings HK

Companies Register – IE https://www.cro.ie Company registrations and filings IE

EDINET https://disclosure.edinet-fsa.go.jp/ Filings for listed companies JP

Companies Register – MX https://www.siem.gob.mx Company registrations and filings MX

Companies Register – SG https://www.acra.gov.sg Company registrations and filings SG

Companies Register – UK https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/companies-house Company registrations and filings UK

Footnoted https://www.footnoted.com Analysis of US listed company filings US

ReferenceUSA https://www.referenceusa.com Company profiles US

Corporate Affiliations https://www.corporateaffiliations.com Executives and their connections US

SEC https://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/webusers.htm SEC filings US

Trefis https://www.trefis.com Company financials, projected by product line WW

D&B Hoovers https://www.dnb.com/products/marketing-sales/dnb-hoovers.html Company profiles WW

Open Corporates https://www.opencorporates.com Company profiles WW

Orbis https://orbisdirectory.bvdinfo.com/OrbisDirectory/Companies Company profiles WW

Transnationale.org https://www.transnationale.org Company profiles WW

Companies Register – WW https://www.commercial-register.sg.ch/home/worldwide.html Company registrations and filings WW

Companies Register – WW https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/overseas-registries/overseas-registries Company registrations and filings WW

Mergent Online https://www.mergentonline.com/noticescm.php?pagetype=about Company registrations and filings WW

Croctail/Corpwatch https://croctail.corpwatch.org Company structures WW

http://asic.gov.au/online-services/search-asics-registers/#companies
http://www.ic.gc.ca/app/ccc/srch/cccSrch.do?lang=eng&prtl=1&tagid=&profileId=&rstBtn.x=b
http://www.sedar.com/
http://www.handelsregister.de/
http://www.unternehmensregister.de/
http://www.rmc.es/Home.aspx?lang=en
https://www.registradores.org/
http://www.infogreffe.fr/infogreffe/index.jsp
http://www.icris.cr.gov.hk/csci/
http://www.cro.ie/
http://www.siem.gob.mx/
http://www.acra.gov.sg/
http://www.footnoted.com/
http://www.referenceusa.com/
http://www.corporateaffiliations.com/
http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/webusers.htm
http://www.trefis.com/
https://www.dnb.com/products/marketing-sales/dnb-hoovers.html
http://opencorporates.com/
http://orbisdirectory.bvdinfo.com/OrbisDirectory/Companies
http://www.transnationale.org/
http://www.commercial-register.sg.ch/home/worldwide.html
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/overseas-registries/overseas-registries
http://www.mergentonline.com/noticescm.php?pagetype=about
http://croctail.corpwatch.org/
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Company profiles (by US state) I

Name URL Description Geography

Companies Register – US – AK https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Corporations.aspx Company registrations and filings - US state US - AK

Companies Register – US – AL https://www.alabamainteractive.org/sos/welcome.action Company registrations and filings - US state US - AL

Companies Register – US – AR https://www.sosweb.state.ar.us/corps Company registrations and filings - US state US - AR

Companies Register – US – AZ https://ecorp.azcc.gov/ Company registrations and filings - US state US - AZ

Companies Register – US – CA https://www.sos.ca.gov/business/be/ Company registrations and filings - US state US - CA

Companies Register – US – CO https://www.sos.state.co.us/biz/BusinessEntityCriteriaExt.do Company registrations and filings - US state US - CO

Companies Register – US – CT https://www.concord-sots.ct.gov/CONCORD/index.jsp Company registrations and filings - US state US - CT

Companies Register – US – DC https://business.dc.gov/research_business_info Company registrations and filings - US state US - DC

Companies Register – US – DE https://icis.corp.delaware.gov/Ecorp/EntitySearch/NameSearch.aspx Company registrations and filings - US state US - DE

Companies Register – US – FL https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/ Company registrations and filings - US state US - FL

Companies Register – US – GA https://ecorp.sos.ga.gov/BusinessSearch Company registrations and filings - US state US - GA

Companies Register – US – HI https://portal.ehawaii.gov/home/online-services/business-search/ Company registrations and filings - US state US - HI

Companies Register – US – IA https://www.sos.iowa.gov/search/business/search.aspx Company registrations and filings - US state US - IA

Companies Register – US – ID https://sosbiz.idaho.gov/search Company registrations and filings - US state US - ID

Companies Register – US – IL https://www2.illinois.gov/business Company registrations and filings - US state US - IL

Companies Register – US – IN https://www.state.in.us/sos/business/corps/searches.html Company registrations and filings - US state US - IN

Companies Register – US – KS https://www.accesskansas.org/srv-corporations/index.do Company registrations and filings - US state US - KS

Companies Register – US – KY https://startabusiness.org/ky/business-search/ Company registrations and filings - US state US - KY

Companies Register – US – LA https://coraweb.sos.la.gov/CommercialSearch/CommercialSearch.aspx Company registrations and filings - US state US - LA

Companies Register – US – MA https://corp.sec.state.ma.us/corpweb/corpsearch/CorpSearch.aspx Company registrations and filings - US state US - MA

Companies Register – US – MD https://egov.maryland.gov/BusinessExpress/EntitySearch Company registrations and filings - US state US - MD

Companies Register – US – ME https://icrs.informe.org/nei-sos-icrs/ICRS Company registrations and filings - US state US - ME

Companies Register – US – MI https://cofs.lara.state.mi.us/SearchApi/Search/Search Company registrations and filings - US state US - MI

Companies Register – US – MN https://mblsportal.sos.state.mn.us Company registrations and filings - US state US - MN

Companies Register – US – MO https://www.sos.mo.gov/business/corporations Company registrations and filings - US state US - MO

Companies Register – US – MS https://www.sos.ms.gov/Applications/Pages/Search-Business-Entity.aspx Company registrations and filings - US state US - MS

https://www.alabamainteractive.org/sos/welcome.action
http://www.sosweb.state.ar.us/corps
http://ecorp.azcc.gov/
http://www.sos.ca.gov/business/be/
http://www.sos.state.co.us/biz/BusinessEntityCriteriaExt.do
http://www.concord-sots.ct.gov/CONCORD/index.jsp
https://icis.corp.delaware.gov/Ecorp/EntitySearch/NameSearch.aspx
https://ecorp.sos.ga.gov/BusinessSearch
http://www.sos.iowa.gov/search/business/search.aspx
http://www.state.in.us/sos/business/corps/searches.html
http://www.accesskansas.org/srv-corporations/index.do
https://coraweb.sos.la.gov/CommercialSearch/CommercialSearch.aspx
http://icrs.informe.org/nei-sos-icrs/ICRS
http://mblsportal.sos.state.mn.us/
https://www.sos.ms.gov/Applications/Pages/Search-Business-Entity.aspx
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Company profiles (by US state) II

Name URL Description Geography

Companies Register – US – MT https://startabusiness.org/mt/business-search/ Company registrations and filings - US state US - MT

Companies Register – US – NC https://www.sosnc.gov/search/index/corp Company registrations and filings - US state US - NC

Companies Register – US – ND https://www.nd.gov/sos/businessserv/ Company registrations and filings - US state US - ND

Companies Register – US – NE https://www.sos.state.ne.us/business/corp_serv/ Company registrations and filings - US state US - NE

Companies Register – US – NH https://sos.nh.gov/corp_div.aspx Company registrations and filings - US state US - NH

Companies Register – US – NJ https://startabusiness.org/nj/business-search/ Company registrations and filings - US state US - NJ

Companies Register – US – NM https://www.sos.state.nm.us/Business_Services/Search_Companies.aspx Company registrations and filings - US state US - NM

Companies Register – US – NY https://www.dos.ny.gov/corps/bus_entity_search.html Company registrations and filings - US state US - NY

Companies Register – US – OH https://ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/site/residents/resources/business-search Company registrations and filings - US state US - OH

Companies Register – US – OK https://www.sos.ok.gov/corp/ Company registrations and filings - US state US - OK

Companies Register – US – OR https://www.filinginoregon.com Company registrations and filings - US state US - OR

Companies Register – US – PA https://www.dos.pa.gov/BusinessCharities/Business/Resources/Pages/Record-Searches.aspx Company registrations and filings - US state US - PA

Companies Register – US – RI https://www.secstates.com/RI_Rhode_Island_Secretary_of_State_Corporation_Search/ Company registrations and filings - US state US - RI

Companies Register – US – SC https://sos.sc.gov/online-filings/business-entities Company registrations and filings - US state US - SC

Companies Register – US – SD https://sosenterprise.sd.gov/BusinessServices/Business/FilingSearch.aspx Company registrations and filings - US state US - SD

Companies Register – US – TN https://tnbear.tn.gov/Ecommerce/FilingSearch.aspx Company registrations and filings - US state US - TN

Companies Register – US – TX https://mycpa.cpa.state.tx.us/coa/Index.html Company registrations and filings - US state US - TX

Companies Register – US – UT https://www.corporations.utah.gov/ Company registrations and filings - US state US - UT

Companies Register – US – VA https://cis.scc.virginia.gov Company registrations and filings - US state US - VA

Companies Register – US – VT https://startabusiness.org/vt/business-search/ Company registrations and filings - US state US - VT

Companies Register – US – WA https://www.sos.wa.gov/corps/corps_search.aspx Company registrations and filings - US state US - WA

Companies Register – US – WI https://startabusiness.org/wi/business-search/ Company registrations and filings - US state US - WI

Companies Register – US – WV https://apps.sos.wv.gov/business/corporations/ Company registrations and filings - US state US - WV

Companies Register – US – WY https://wyobiz.wy.gov/Business/FilingSearch.aspx Company registrations and filings - US state US - WY

https://www.sosnc.gov/search/index/corp
http://www.nd.gov/sos/businessserv/
http://www.sos.state.ne.us/business/corp_serv/
http://www.dos.ny.gov/corps/bus_entity_search.html
https://ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/site/residents/resources/business-search
http://www.sos.ok.gov/corp/
http://www.filinginoregon.com/
http://www.sec.state.ri.us/Archives
http://tnbear.tn.gov/Ecommerce/FilingSearch.aspx
https://mycpa.cpa.state.tx.us/coa/Index.html
http://www.corporations.utah.gov/
http://www.sos.wa.gov/corps/corps_search.aspx
https://startabusiness.org/wi/business-search/
http://apps.sos.wv.gov/business/corporations/
http://wyobiz.wy.gov/Business/FilingSearch.aspx
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Data manipulation

Name URL Description Geography

I-Metrix https://i-metrix.edgar-online.com/ Analysis of SEC filings data WW

Maltego https://www.maltego.com/ Cluster your own data WW

Digimind https://www.digimind.com Competitive intelligence software WW

Spotfire https://www.tibco.com/products/tibco-spotfire Data manipulation WW

80 Legs https://www.80legs.com Data manipulation WW

Import.io https://www.import.io Data manipulation WW

Mechanical Turk https://www.mturk.com Semi-automated task distribution WW

Diigo https://www.diigo.com Website annotation and web stickies WW

BatchGeo https://www.batchgeo.com Mapping bulk locations WW

http://www.digimind.com/
https://www.tibco.com/products/tibco-spotfire
http://www.80legs.com/
https://www.import.io/
http://www.mturk.com/
http://www.diigo.com/
http://www.batchgeo.com/
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Domain information

Name URL Description Geography

Wayback Machine https://www.archive.org Archived copies of websites WW

Alexa https://www.alexa.com Domain and website intelligence WW

Authority Labs https://www.authoritylabs.com Domain and website intelligence WW

Builtwith https://www.builtwith.com Domain and website intelligence WW

Domain Dossier https://www.centralops.net Domain and website intelligence WW

DNSstuff https://www.dnsstuff.com Domain and website intelligence WW

Domain Crawler https://www.domaincrawler.com Domain and website intelligence WW

Domain Tools https://www.domaintools.com Domain and website intelligence WW

Domain Typer https://www.domaintyper.com Domain and website intelligence WW

Moz Link Explorer https://moz.com/link-explorer Domain and website intelligence WW

Quantcast https://www.quantcast.com Domain and website intelligence WW

Stat My Web https://www.statmyweb.com Domain and website intelligence WW

Robtex https://www.robtex.com/dns/ Domain information WW

IP Lookup https://www.find-ip-address.org/reverse_lookup/ IP address lookup WW

IP Address https://www.ip-adress.com IP address lookup WW

http://www.archive.org/
http://www.alexa.com/
http://www.authoritylabs.com/
http://www.builtwith.com/
http://www.centralops.net/
http://www.dnsstuff.com/
http://domaincrawler.com/
http://www.domaintools.com/
http://domaintyper.com/
http://www.quantcast.com/
http://www.statmyweb.com/
http://www.robtex.com/dns/
http://www.find-ip-address.org/reverse_lookup/
http://www.ip-adress.com/
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Employees

Name URL Description Geography

Careerbuilder Salary https://www.careerbuilder.com/salary Salary benchmarking US

Indeed https://www.indeed.com/salary Salary benchmarking US

Job-Salary https://www.jobs-salary.com Salary benchmarking US

JobStar https://www.jobstar.org/tools/salary/sal-prof.php Salary benchmarking US

Salary.com https://www.salary.com/category/salary/ Salary benchmarking US

Simply Hired https://www.simplyhired.com/browse-jobs/salaries Salary benchmarking US

Salary.com https://swz.salary.com/ExecComp/LayoutScripts/Excl_CompanySearch.aspx Salary for named executives US

Glassdoor https://www.glassdoor.com Companies reviewed by their employees WW

Vault https://www.vault.com Companies reviewed by their employees WW

Data.com https://www.data.com Contact details for employees WW

PayScale https://www.payscale.com/rccountries.aspx Employees WW

Taleo https://www.oracle.com/applications/taleo.html Jobs, salary and HR database WW

The Official Board https://www.theofficialboard.com Org charts WW

LinkedIn https://www.linkedin.com Social network for professionals WW

https://www.careerbuilder.com/salary
http://www.indeed.com/salary
http://www.jobs-salary.com/
http://www.jobstar.org/tools/salary/sal-prof.php
http://www.salary.com/category/salary/
https://www.simplyhired.com/browse-jobs/salaries
http://swz.salary.com/ExecComp/LayoutScripts/Excl_CompanySearch.aspx
http://www.glassdoor.com/
http://www.vault.com/
https://www.data.com/
http://www.payscale.com/rccountries.aspx
https://www.oracle.com/applications/taleo.html
http://www.theofficialboard.com/
http://www.linkedin.com/
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Experts

Name URL Description Geography

Expert Pages https://www.expertpages.com Experts US

ProfNet https://profnet.prnewswire.com/profnethome/what-is-profnet.aspx Experts US

Quora https://www.quora.com Q&A website WW

http://www.expertpages.com/
http://www.quora.com/
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Funding and IPOs

Name URL Description Geography

EDGAR IPOs https://pro.edgar-online.com Funding, IPOs and equity ownership US

IPO Monitor https://www.ipomonitor.com Funding, IPOs and equity ownership US

Zephyr https://www.mandaportal.com Funding, IPOs and equity ownership US

MarketIQ https://www.secure-marketiq.com/users/sign_in Funding, IPOs and equity ownership WW

Factset https://www.factset.com Funding, IPOs and equity ownership WW

The Deal https://www.thedeal.com Funding, IPOs and equity ownership WW

Venture Source https://www.venturesource.com Funding, IPOs and equity ownership WW

http://pro.edgar-online.com/
http://www.ipomonitor.com/
http://www.mandaportal.com/
http://www.factset.com/
http://www.thedeal.com/
http://www.venturesource.com/
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Government spend

Name URL Description Geography

UK Freedom of Information https://www.whatdotheyknow.com Submit UK Freedom of Information requests UK

FedSpending https://www.fedspending.org Government spend US

Subsidy tracker https://www.goodjobsfirst.org/subsidy-tracker Government spend US

GovWin https://iq.govwin.com/neo/home Government spend US

GSA Advantage https://www.gsaadvantage.gov Government spend US

USA Spending https://www.usaspending.gov Government spend US

FPDS https://www.fpds.gov/fpdsng_cms/ Government spend US

US Freedom of Information https://www.foia.gov Submit US Freedom of Information requests US

http://www.whatdotheyknow.com/
http://www.fedspending.org/
http://www.goodjobsfirst.org/subsidy-tracker
https://iq.govwin.com/neo/home
http://www.gsaadvantage.gov/
http://www.usaspending.gov/
https://www.fpds.gov/fpdsng_cms/
http://www.foia.gov/
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Jobs

Name URL Description Geography

Careerbuilder https://www.careerbuilder.com Jobs WW

Indeed https://www.indeed.com Jobs WW

Monster https://www.monster.com Jobs WW

Simply Hired https://www.simplyhired.com Jobs WW

http://www.careerbuilder.com/
http://www.indeed.com/
http://www.monster.com/
http://www.simplyhired.com/
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Legal

Name URL Description Geography

CourtServe https://www.courtserve.net Legal UK

Westlaw https://legal.thomsonreuters.com/en/products/westlaw Court reports US

LexisNexis CourtLink https://courtlink.lexisnexis.com Court reports US

CourtListener https://www.courtlistener.com Court reports US

Justia Dockets https://www.dockets.justia.com Court reports US

PACER https://pacer.login.uscourts.gov Court reports US

Lexis Nexis Public Records https://www.lexisnexis.com/en-us/products/lexis-advance.page Public records & court reports US

http://www.courtserve.net/
https://legal.thomsonreuters.com/en/products/westlaw
https://courtlink.lexisnexis.com/
https://www.courtlistener.com/
http://www.dockets.justia.com/
https://pacer.login.uscourts.gov/
https://www.lexisnexis.com/en-us/products/lexis-advance.page
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Marketing spend

Name URL Description Geography

Outdoor Media Centre https://www.outsmart.org.uk Ad executions - outdoor UK

Who Is Mailing What https://www.whosmailingwhat.com Ad executions - direct mail US

USA TV Ads https://www.usatvads.com Ad executions - TV US

Advertising Research Foundation https://www.thearf.org Marketing spend US

AdForum https://www.adforum.com Ad executions WW

AdWeek https://www.adweek.com/adfreak/ Ad executions WW

BestAdsonTV https://www.bestadsontv.com Ad executions WW

Critical Mention https://www.criticalmention.com Ad executions WW

Moat https://www.moat.com Ad executions WW

TV Eyes https://www.tveyes.com Ad executions WW

AdTunes https://www.adtunes.com Ad executions - TV WW

Ad Facts https://www.adfacts.com Marketing spend and ad executions WW

Compere Media https://www.comperemedia.com Marketing spend and ad executions WW

Kantar Media https://www.kantarmedia.com/us/our-solutions/insight-solutions Marketing spend and ad executions WW

AdGooroo https://www.adgooroo.com Marketing spend and ad executions - search WW

iSpionage https://www.ispionage.com Marketing spend and ad executions - search WW

SEMRush https://www.semrush.com Marketing spend and ad executions - search WW

SpyFu https://www.spyfu.com Marketing spend and ad executions - search WW

Sponsorship https://www.sponsorship.com Marketing spend and ad executions - sponsorships WW

Creativity Online https://creativity-online.com Ad executions WW

http://www.outsmart.org.uk/
http://www.whosmailingwhat.com/
http://www.usatvads.com/
http://www.thearf.org/
http://www.adforum.com/
http://www.adweek.com/adfreak/
http://www.bestadsontv.com/
http://www.criticalmention.com/
http://www.moat.com/
http://www.tveyes.com/
http://www.adtunes.com/
http://www.adfacts.com/
http://www.comperemedia.com/
http://www.kantarmedia.com/us/our-solutions/insight-solutions
http://www.adgooroo.com/
http://www.ispionage.com/
http://www.semrush.com/
http://www.spyfu.com/
http://www.sponsorship.com/
http://creativity-online.com/
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Multiple services

Name URL Description Geography

Dun & Bradstreet https://www.dnb.com Multiple services WW

Dow Jones https://www.dowjones.com Multiple services WW

LexisNexis https://www.lexisnexis.com Multiple services WW

Thomson Reuters https://www.thomsonreuters.com Multiple services WW

http://www.dnb.com/
http://www.dowjones.com/
http://www.lexisnexis.com/
http://www.thomsonreuters.com/
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News

Name URL Description Geography

NewsLibrary https://www.newslibrary.com News US

AllYouCanRead https://www.allyoucanread.com News WW

Factiva https://professional.dowjones.com/factiva/ News WW

Google News https://www.google.com/news News WW

AJR NewsLink https://www.newslink.org News WW

Newslookup https://www.newslookup.com News WW

Newspaper Index https://www.newspaperindex.com News WW

Newspaper Map https://www.newspapermap.com News WW

Newspapers.com https://www.newspapers.com News WW

OnlineNewspapers.com https://www.onlinenewspapers.com News WW

Press Reader https://www.pressreader.com News WW

PR Newswire https://www.prnewswire.com News WW

Topix https://www.topix.com News WW

Dialog NewsRoom https://dialog.proquest.com/professional/ News - monitoring WW

http://www.newslibrary.com/
http://www.allyoucanread.com/
https://professional.dowjones.com/factiva/
http://www.google.com/news
http://www.newslink.org/
http://www.newslookup.com/
http://www.newspaperindex.com/
http://www.newspapermap.com/
http://www.newspapers.com/
http://www.onlinenewspapers.com/
http://www.pressreader.com/
http://www.prnewswire.com/
http://www.topix.com/
http://dialog.proquest.com/professional/
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Patent search

Name URL Description Geography

Asian patent search https://www.epo.org/searching-for-patents/helpful-resources/asian.html Asian patent search Asia

Patent Office – Canada https://brevets-patents.ic.gc.ca/opic-cipo/cpd/eng/introduction.html Patent Office CA

Patent Office – Germany https://depatisnet.dpma.de/DepatisNet/depatisnet Patent Office DE

Patent Office – India http://www.ipindia.nic.in/ Indian patents IN

Patent Office – US https://patft.uspto.gov Patent Office US

FreePatentsOnline https://www.freepatentsonline.com Patent alerts service WW

Patent Office – Europe https://worldwide.espacenet.com/quickSearch Patent Office WW

Google Patent Search https://www.google.com/patents Patents WW

Technology Transfer Tactics https://www.technologytransfertactics.com Patents WW

WIPO https://www.wipo.int/wipogold/en/ Patents WW

http://brevets-patents.ic.gc.ca/opic-cipo/cpd/eng/introduction.html
http://depatisnet.dpma.de/DepatisNet/depatisnet
http://www.ipindia.nic.in/
http://patft.uspto.gov/
http://www.freepatentsonline.com/
http://worldwide.espacenet.com/quickSearch
http://www.google.com/patents
http://www.technologytransfertactics.com/
http://www.wipo.int/wipogold/en/
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People search

Name URL Description Geography

192 https://www.192.com People search UK

AnyWho https://www.anywho.com AT&T White Pages US

Superpages.com https://people.superpages.com People search US

Intelius https://www.intelius.com People search US

Spokeo https://www.spokeo.com People search US

Recordspedia https://www.recordspedia.com Public records US

Zoominfo https://www.zoominfo.com Business search WW

Pipl https://www.pipl.com People search WW

Snitch.Name https://www.snitch.name People search WW

International Yellow & White Pages https://www.wayp.com People search WW

Infobel https://www.infobel.com/en/world Telephone directories from around the world WW

http://www.192.com/
http://www.anywho.com/
http://people.superpages.com/
http://www.intelius.com/
http://www.spokeo.com/
http://www.recordspedia.com/
http://www.zoominfo.com/
http://www.pipl.com/
http://www.snitch.name/
http://www.wayp.com/
http://www.infobel.com/en/world


‹#›

Social search

Name URL Description Geography

Boardreader https://www.boardreader.com Forum search WW

Omgili https://www.omgili.com Forum search WW

BackTweets https://www.backtweets.com How many people a Twitter account reaches WW

Twilert https://www.twilert.com Monitor activity around keywords on Twitter WW

Social Mention https://www.socialmention.com Social media search WW

Twitter Search https://twitter.com/search-home Twitter analysis WW

FollowerWonk https://moz.com/followerwonk/ Twitter analysis WW

Opinion Crawl https://www.opinioncrawl.com Twitter analysis WW

Truthy https://www.truthy.indiana.edu/ Twitter analysis WW

Tweetstats https://www.tweetstats.com Twitter analysis WW

Twiangulate https://www.twiangulate.com/search/ Twitter analysis WW

http://www.boardreader.com/
http://www.omgili.com/
http://www.backtweets.com/
http://www.twilert.com/
http://www.socialmention.com/
http://twitter.com/search-home
https://moz.com/followerwonk/
http://www.opinioncrawl.com/
http://www.truthy.indiana.edu/
http://www.tweetstats.com/
http://www.twiangulate.com/search/
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Suppliers and import/export

Name URL Description Geography

Wer liefert was? https://www.wlw.de Directory of suppliers EU

Applegate https://www.applegate.co.uk Directory of suppliers UK

Approvedindex https://www.approvedindex.co.uk Directory of suppliers UK

MacRAE's Blue Book https://www.macraesbluebook.com Directory of suppliers US

ThomasNet https://www.thomasnet.com Directory of suppliers US

Websters Online https://www.webstersonline.com Directory of suppliers US

Global Sources https://www.globalsources.com Directory of suppliers WW

GlobalSpec https://www.globalspec.com Directory of suppliers WW

Kompass https://www.kompass.com Directory of suppliers WW

Solusource https://www.worldindustrialreporter.com/solusource/ Directory of suppliers WW

Alibaba https://www.alibaba.com Directory of suppliers WW

Import Genius https://www.importgenius.com Imports by company WW

FreightDesk https://www.ntelx.com/ Imports by company WW

Panjiva https://www.panjiva.com Imports by company WW

PIERS https://www.ihs.com/products/piers.html Imports by company WW

Datamyne https://www.datamyne.com International trade WW

PortFocus https://www.portfocus.com Ports information WW

http://www.wlw.de/
http://www.applegate.co.uk/
http://www.approvedindex.co.uk/
http://www.macraesbluebook.com/
http://www.thomasnet.com/
http://www.webstersonline.com/
http://www.globalsources.com/
http://www.globalspec.com/
http://www.kompass.com/
http://www.worldindustrialreporter.com/solusource/
http://www.alibaba.com/
http://www.importgenius.com/
http://www.ntelx.com/
http://www.panjiva.com/
http://www.datamyne.com/
http://www.portfocus.com/
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Trade shows and conferences

Name URL Description Geography

Expo Database https://www.expodatabase.com Trade shows and conferences WW

Trade Shows News Network https://www.tsnn.com Trade shows and conferences WW

http://www.expodatabase.com/
http://www.tsnn.com/


‹#›

Website monitoring

Name URL Description Geography

ChangeDetect https://www.changedetect.com Monitor changes in web pages WW

VisualPing https://visualping.io Monitor changes in web pages WW

Follow That Page https://www.followthatpage.com Monitor changes in web pages WW

Infominder https://www.infominder.com Monitor changes in web pages WW

Update Patrol https://www.updatepatrol.com Monitor changes in web pages WW

Watch That Page https://www.watchthatpage.com Monitor changes in web pages WW

http://www.changedetect.com/
https://visualping.com/
http://www.followthatpage.com/
http://www.infominder.com/
http://www.updatepatrol.com/
http://www.watchthatpage.com/

